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Case Summary:

'C{;nmplain L of ix to one of Nextel's cell sites coming from a tenant's apariment.
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Federal Communications Commission

Before the
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

I the Matter of 3
) File No.; EB-08-NY-031
1. Schatz & D). Martinez )
1 Citation No: C20083238024
New York, NY )
CITATION

Released: February 4. 2008
By the District Director, New York District Office, Northesst Region, Enforcement Bureau:

This is an Official Citaton ssusd pur suant 1o Section S03(b)(3) of the
ications Act of 1934, as amended f"-'h,.; 1. 10 ). Scharz & D. Martinez for viclation of
S 5(b) of the Commission’s Rules.”

L On January 28, 2008, the Eaforcemen: Bureau’s New Yark Offics received &
complaint from a FCC licensce that 2 signal conung from your apartment in New York, NY. was
causing interference to its radio transmitters. Using direction finding equipment, the FCC
Gwansee determined that the inlerference 1o its radio ransmitiers was caused by u device located
your anariment. On January 31, 2008, an agent from the New York Office investigated the
interference and spoke to I. Schatz regarding the device that likely is causing interference

3 Section 15.5(b} of the Rules states thai “{c]peration of an intentional,
unintentional, or incidental radiator is subject to the conditions that no harmful interference is
cansed. ...” Section 15.3(m) of the Rules defines hanninl interference as “any emission, radiation

or im‘i’u; tion that ... seriously degrades, cbstructs or repeatedly interrupts 4 radio cornmuanications
22Fy '1:u- operating in accordance with this chaper™ Section 15.5(c) of the Rules requires that
{tThe operator of the radio frequency device shall be required 1o cease operating the device upon

nonfication by a Commission representative that the device is causing harmful interference ™

A 3. Schatz & D). Martinez's ’\p-e. ton of 2 Part 15 device at their apartment o
New York, NY, which caused interference o a FCC licensee, violated Section 15.5(b) of the
Commussion’s Rules.

% Violations of the Act or the Commission’s Rules may subject the viclator to

substantial manetary forfeitures,” seizure of equipment through in rem [orfeiture action, and
erminal sanctions, including imprisonment.”

A7 LLSIC. § S03(b)3)

“SICER 1550

AT CER €15 5(m)

STCER 815500,

47 CER § 1. 30(hX3)

47 U.S.C. 85401, 501, 503, 510.
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Federul Communications Commission

6. Pursuait to Sections £(1), 2{j}, 308(b) and 403 of the Aet, |, Schatz & D
Martinez is directad to provide the documents and information specified herein, within fourieen
{i%: days from the date of this Citation.

I. Schatz & D. Marniines may request an intsrview 4t the closest FCC Gifice
which s Federal Communications Commission, New York Office, 201 Varick Street, Suiee 1151
New York, NY 10014." You may contact this office by telephone, (212) 337-1863. ¢ scheduls
rview, syhich must take place within 14 davs of this Citation, . Schatz & D. Martiner
also submit a written statemeat to the above address within 14 days of the date of this

107 Any written statements shouid specify what actions have been taken o correct the
vipizrion cutlined above, Please refersnce file number ER-08-NY-031 when comesponding wiin
the Conumnission.

o

Any statement or information provided by you may be used by the Commission
to dstarmine if further enforcement action is required.” Any knowingiy or willfully false
statement made in reply 1o this Citation is punishable by fine or imprisonment.”

9. I'T IS ORDERED that coples of this Citation shall be sent by First Class U.S.
Mail and Cenified Mail, Return Receipt Reguested to 1. Schatz & D). Martinez at their record of

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS CONMISSION

IAE S DD
Denisl W. Noel :
District Director
New York Distriet Office
Northeast Hegion
Enforcement Burean

ha



David Martinez & Jacqueline Schatz

R, | o York 10

By First Class T.S. Mail TR

Atr:  Daniel W. Neel — District Dirsctor, WY -1 Office
, 2 SARCESE

ast Region, Enforcement Bursau

Re:  Tn the Matter of J. Schatz & David Martinez New York, NY
File No.: EB-08-NY-031
Citation No.; C20083238024

Dear Distriet Director Noel:

ferepced matler: specifically, w

in connection W

W e
ur regent correspondence and esiat concerning the events that have oc
ife and I received the above-referen

On February 6, 2008 1 called
ssion {7HFCCT) at the lelephone

=1t a volce mail mess:

7, A8 1 again ¢

vy . e ;o e
y your office. 1

if the FCC. The call was receives and
) automated answerin ‘
=d this matter. T explained the

eturned my call and »

d vou that my wife and on of cooperaling and
ion with this matter. Iasked you if it was necessary that 1 for

rated that it was oot &n ld contact me as

ou later that day how n ble to take the call.  Yous
ne st I shouid call to s¢ ¢ an appointment for an FOC f
ve Lo visit my home o £ cate the matier. No (elephone number was en

call; however, my caller id system displayed @ number

ephone number
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Federal Conununicatinns Commission

Eaohe Marer of T, Schaty & David Mammez Now Yo NY
= Noo EB-OENY 051

Cizanian No - C20R333804

Pebnzare 11, 2008

Baps 2082

On February 8, 2008 | called both the NY office of the FCC and the "917" number
referenced above. No one answered cither call and | left messages at each number as instructed
by the automated answering systems.

Today, February 11, 2008, 1 was occupicd with an all day telephone conference cail and
== 3 result. unsbie 1o call either of the sbove-referenced pumbers. 1 also did not receive any cais
from sayone at the FCC,

e

Per your instruction on February 7, 2008, this-if%er does not serve as our formal response
1 the SGiaticn.  However, because e giiafion stales thar some aclice most be takes withis
fourteen (14) dalys thereof (i.e., an intérview at the NY office of the FCC or submission by us of
a written statement) | provide this letier in good faith as evidence of our intention to comply. We
want o avoid being deemed to have failed to respond to the citation.

In the cven! we are reguired (o provide 2 more formal response to the itation {ie., o2
that addresses the points rajsed therein), piease fet mg Roow immediately. W would be beppy 10
daso

Please costzet me {or have some other FCU repmssentiative contast me), 3s soon 28
possibie so that we can resolve this mater. As stated durming our talk and in my voicematl
massages. the best place to reach me is &, my office elephone number, SN

{=s0 on behalf of Jatqueline Schaz;

€nL.
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